Angie Hutchinson

From: Jim Fegenbush <jfegenbush@sazerac.com>

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 8:39 AM

To: Angie Hutchinson; Kevin Fahrenkrog; sisaac@geosyntec.com
Cc: Chris Wolf

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Re: NEW REGISTRATION (Follow - Up)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning Angie,
The dates that the equipment was put into service are included below.

Location Type Manufacturer M/N Serial # Transfer Dates
Line 1 Filtec 3-G 118853 11/13/2018
Line2 | radioactive LFiltec 3-G 118852 11/13/2018

Line 3 sealed Filtec 3-G 118983 12/9/2019

Line 4 source Filtec 3-G 118982 12/9/2019

Line5 | (Am-241 | pjjrec 3-G 119038 0/28/2020

lines | source) Filtec 3-G 119039 0/28/2020

Line 7 Filtec 3-G 118987 12/27/2021

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Jim Fegenbush, CSP
EHS Manager

Northwest Ordinance Distillery
707 Pillsbury Ln

New Albany, IN 47150

Office: (812) 954-4538

Cell: (859) 609-2248
jfegenbush@sazerac.com
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From: Angie Hutchinson <Angie.Hutchinson@nrc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 1:22 PM

To: Kevin Fahrenkrog <kfahrenkrog@sazerac.com>; Jim Fegenbush <jfegenbush@sazerac.com>; sisaac@geosyntec.com
Cc: Chris Wolf <Chris.Wolf@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: Re: NEW REGISTRATION (Follow - Up)



Good Afternoon
Mr. Fahrenkrog

| am following up on the missing transfer dates for the Filtec-3-G devices. As of April 17, 2024, | have not
received the missing information.

Thanks

Angie

From: Kevin Fahrenkrog <kfahrenkrog@sazerac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 5:47 PM

To: Jim Fegenbush <jfegenbush@sazerac.com>; sisaac@geosyntec.com

Cc: Chris Wolf <Chris.Wolf@nrc.gov>; Angie Hutchinson <Angie.Hutchinson@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: NEW REGISTRATION (Follow - Up)

Jim or Stacey,

Please provide Angie the requested information.
Thank you,

Kevin

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Angie Hutchinson <Angie.Hutchinson@nrc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 4:35 PM

To: Kevin Fahrenkrog <KFAHRENKROG@SAZERAC.COM>
Cc: Chris Wolf <Chris.Wolf@nrc.gov>

Subject: NEW REGISTRATION (Follow - Up)

Good Afternoon
Mr. Fahrenkrog

My name is Angie Hutchinson (Contractor) for the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Rockville, MD. | am following up
on the current registration received to the US Nuclear Regulatory Commission for processing. In reviewing the
registration | notice that you were missing the transfer dates of the following Filtec 3-G serial numbers: 118853,
118852, 118983, 118982, 119038, 119039, 118987. Can you please provide the transfer dates of these devices.

If, you should have questions or concerns please don’t hesitate to contact me via E-mail: Angie.hutchinson@nrc.gov
Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Angie Hutchinson

Program Analyst /GLTS

Force 3/Sirtus/CDW LLC
Lockheed/Leidos

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Angie.Hutchinson@nrc.gov
301-415-2999






